
lAPPROVED FOR RELEASE 2025 UNDER EXECUTIVE ORDER 14176,

14 JUN 1978

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Procurement Management Staff, OL
Chief, Security Staff, OL
Chief, Procurement Division, OL

FROM: R. R. Eichelberger
Chief, Plans and Programs Staff, OL

SUBJECT: House Select Committee on Assassinations 
Priority List

REFERENCE: Multiple adse memo dtd 9 June 78 fm OLC/C^R, 
same subj (OL 8 2613)

1. Attached is the latest request for information from 
the House Select Committee on Assassinations. The Plans and 
Programs Staff (P^PS) has reviewed this request, and we do not 
believe the Office of Logistics (OL) can contribute much by 
way of information. However, you should confirm this fact and 
advise this staff of your comments regarding paragraphs 1 and 2 
by 16 June. You need not concern yourself with the document 
referred to in paragraph la, since OL previously responded to a 
request for information contained in that letter.

2. In reference to paragraph 3, you may want to give par­
ticular attention to the letters mentioned in h and i. Your 
responses concerning this paragraph should be TorwarcTed to P§PS 
by 20 June.

3. Negative telephone responses are acceptable. Please 
contact Pete Di Gioia, extension 8131, if you require further 
assistance.

Att

Memo may be considered unclassified 
when separated from attachment. OL 8 2672

OB



OLC 78-2100
9 June 19 78

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. Shep Shepanek, O/SA/DO/O
Mr. Jack Sullivan, OS 
Mr. Dick Rininger, OGC 
Mr. John Leader, OIG 
Ms. Doris Haudesheldt, OP 
Mr. James Pitman, ER 
Mr. James McDonald, OL 
Mr. Hubert Lacey, OF

FROM : Rodger S. Gabrielson 
OLC/C&R

SUBJECT : HSCA Priority List

1. The HSCA has requested that certain items be given priority 
handling. Below is a listing of priority items which the Committee 
requests be received in 7-10 days:

a. 6 Jan 78 letter - Items 29-31, 34-35

b. 1 Jun 78 letter - Items not covered in (a) above

c. 17 May 78 letter - Items 1 and 2

d. 12 May 78 letter - Item B

e. 6 Apr 78 letter - Items 1 and 3

f. 5 Apr 78 letter - Items 2, 5-8

g. 9 Mar 78 letter - Items 1 and 4

h. 23 Mar 78 letter - Items 1 and 2

2. The following priority requests are needed by the date 
indicated:

a. 13 Mar 78 letter - Items a, c, d would like by 10 Jun

b. 14 Apr 78 letter - All items would like by 20 Jun

c. 17 Apr 78 letter - Para 2 and 3 would like by 15 Jun

d. 8 Feb 78 letter - Items 1-22 would like by 20 Jun

e. 19 Jan 78 letter - Items a-g and i would like by 15 Jun



3. The following are to be given priority handling but do not 
have a due date:

a. Betsy Palmer's notes to be sanitized

b. 27 Feb 78 letter - Item 3

c. 26 Jan 78 letter - Item 1

d. 22 Mar 78 letter - Items 20 and 54

e. 8 May 78 letter - Items 1-6

f. 3 May 78 letter - Items 5-15

g. 28 Apr 78 letter - Items 1-41

h. 19 Apr 78 letter - Items 2-5

(NOTE for OS: Per your request. Committee has limited 
scope of Item 4 as follows:

1) Agency relationship for period 59-65;
2) Any and all information regarding corporate 

executive officers and board members;
3) Any and all contacts relating to any op erations 

against Cuba or Castro for period 59-65;
4) Any and all contacts relating to anti-Castro 

Cuban exiles or organizations.

i. 29 Mar 78 letter - Item 2

4. The Committee has been notified that there is some information 
on some of the above items ready for their review. Attached for your 
information are the letters referenced.

Rodger S. GabweL ori

Attachments
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Mr. Patrick Carpentier '
Office.of the Legislative Counsel • '
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D. C. 20505 '

Dear Mr. Carpentier: - .

' In connection with its investigation into the assassina­
tion of President John F. Kennedy, the Select Committee on 
Assassinations requests that you make available to our staff 
all files and index references pertaining to the individuals 
listed below: ”

1. Lee Harvey Oswald: Check also under Lee Henry 
. Oswald, Henry Lee Oswald, Harvey Lee Oswald.

2. Marina Nikolaevna Prussakova Oswald: Check also 
under Marina Nikolaevna Pusakova Oswald. .

. 3. Rima Shirakova: Lee Harvey Oswald’s Intourist guide 
. in Moscow in 1959.

4. Louis Hopkins: Manager or officer of travel agency 
located in the International Trade Mart in New

■ Orleans; made travel arragements for Oswald from 
New.Orleans to the Soviet Union.

5. George DeMohrenschildt: Born on |_______________ in
Mozyr, Russia; close friend of Oswald’s in Dallas 
after Oswald’s return from Soviet Union. .

6. Marilyn Dorothy Murret: Oswald’s cousin who housed 
the Oswald family in New Orleans upon their return 
from the Soviet Union. Her present address is: 
7055 General Haig Street, New Orleans, Louisiana.



Mr. Patrick Cart atier
January 6, 1978
Page 2

1MMITTEE sensitive

7. Harold Isaacs: Served as a research associate at 
the Center for International Studies at MIT; refer­
red to in Warren Commission Document #942.

8. John A. McVickar: Officer in the Consular Section 
of the American Embassy in Moscow from 1959 - 1961.

9. Leo Chernes Director of International" Rescue Com­
mittee in 1962. >

10. Gregory Yeugenyvich Golub: Employed by Soviet 
Embassy in Helsinki in 1959. . .

11. Eusebio Azaue: Cuban Consul in Mexico City in 1963.

12. Silvia Durans Assistant to the Cuban Consul at the 
Cuban Embassy in Mexico City in 1963.

13. Horatio Duran: Husband of Silvia Duran.

14. Ivan Obyedkov: Guard at Soviet Embassy in Mexico 
City in 1963. :

15. Alvarado Gilberto Nolasco Ugarte, or Gilberto Alva­
rado: Born on ^ in Ciudad Rama, Nicaragua;
agent for Nicaraguan intelligence who was in Mexico 
City in September 1963.

16. Spas T. Raikin: Representative of the Travelers 
Aid Society who met the Oswalds upon their return 
to the United States at Hoboken, New Jersey on 
June 13, 1962.

17. William Harvey: Chief of CIA’s Foreign Intelligence 
Staff during early 1960's before being assigned to 
Task Force W, the CIA operations staff for Operation 
MONGOOSE (files for 1959 - 1964 only).

18' . E. Howard Hunt: CIA case officer who was the politi­
cal officer for the Cuban Revolutionary Front (files 
1959 - 1964 only).
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Mr. Patrick Carpentier COMMITTEE SENSITIVE
January 6, 1978 
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19. Jim Garrison: Former New Orleans District Attorney 
who launched his own investigation into the Kennedy 
assassination in 1967. ;

20. John E. Donovan: Commander of Oswald’s radar crew 
when Oswald was stationed at the El Toro Marine Base 
in California. . ,

21. Dr. Rex J. Howard: A doctor from Fort Worth, Texas, 
who supplied an affidavit for Marguerite Oswald in 
1959 on behalf of Lee Harvey Oswald’s pending dis­
charge from the United States Marine Corps.

’22 . Dr. Rex Z. Howard: A doctor from Fort Worth, Texas, 
who supplied an affidavit for Marguerite Oswald in 
1959 on behalf of Lee Harvey Oswald's pending dis­
charge from the United States Marine Corps.

23. QJ/WIN: CIA operative involved in William Harvey's 
ZR/RIFLE program.

24. Bernardo DeTorres: Latin American Sales Representa­
tive for the Military Armaments Corporation, a

. Georgia-based firm headed by Mitchell Livingston 
WerBell III.

25. Mrs. Hal Davison: Mother of Alexis Davison, the 
U. S. Embassy doctor in Moscow who examined Marina 
Oswald in 1962. Mrs. Davison's address in Atlanta, 
Georgia was found in Oswald's address book.

The Select Committee on Assassinations also requests 
access, if possible, to the following information:

26. A .list of .’persons traveling to the Soviet Union dur­
ing the period from 1958 to 1963, including both 
visitors and those persons considered to be "defectors”.

27. All materials pertaining to the International Rescue 
Committee, 'including those concerning the IRC and 
anti-Castro Cuban groups and/or Alexander Rorke.

28. All- documents and materials pertaining to District 
Attorney Jim Garrison's 1967 investigation of the 
John F. Kennedy assassination.



Mr. Patrick Carpentier
January (5, 1978
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COMMITTEE SENSITIVE

29. All internal documents and materials of Richard Helms, 
James Angleton and Raymond Rocca pertaining either to 
the Kennedy assassination or to the subsequent inves­
tigation.

30. All correspondence or records of communication in­
volving Richard Helms, James Angleton, and Raymond 
Rocca which pertain to the Kennedy assassination or to 
the subsequent investigation, and all correspondence 
or records of communication between each of these 
people and the Warren Commission.

31. All post-assassination communications between former 
Director of Central Intelligence Allen Dulles and 
the CIA.

. ( 32 J All cable traffic to and from Mexico City for October- 
December 1963.

33. All tape recordings and/or transcripts of recordings 
relating to Lee Harvey Oswald in Mexico City.

34. All of Richard Helms* correspondence, documents and 
materials pertaining to Oswald’s embassy visits.

35. All materials pertaining to preparations for the 
Director of Central Intelligence’s appearance before 
the Warren Commission.

36. All materials pertaining to Southern Research Corpora­
tion, presently known as Wackenhut Corporation.

37. The recently-prepared CIA chronology on Lee Harvey 
Oswald.

We realize that the following request includes some of 
the material we have asked for above, but nonetheless we are 
also requesting:

. 38. The 1977 CIA Staff Study and all accompanying 
reference documents.



Mr. Patrick Carpentier COMMITTEE SENSITIVE
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As in the past, and as we will continue to do in the 
future, we are making a basic assumption that your search and re­
sponse include all files and index references pertaining to any 
and all registered or unregistered aliases and cryptonyms that 
were used by, or assigned to, such persons. We request further 
that your search include all files that are centrally indexed s 
as well as those that are maintained in a non-centralized man­
ner. This search should specifically include, but not be 
limited to, the Western Hemisphere Division files, the Office 
of Security files, the Office of Personnel files, the Techni­
cal Services Division files, and the Office of Finance files.

• Because item #38 above and the paragraph below are derived 
from ’’Top Secret” material, you might find it appropriate for 
the Agency to so classify them. All copies held by this office 
have been marked "sensitive”.

Finally, please be advised that the Committee will pro­
vide you shortly with the names of those staff members who are 
to be given direct access to selected portions of the 1977 
CIA Staff Study.

Thank you for your cooperation in this regard.

Sincerely,

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB:ewd
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June 1, 1978

Mr. Scott Breckinridge 
Principal Coordinator HSCA 
Office of Legislative Counsel 
Central Intelligence Agency 
Washington, D. C. 20505

Dear Mr. Breckinridge:

In connection with its investigation into the circumstances 
surrounding the death of President Kennedy, the Select Commit­
tee on Assassinations requests access to all files, documents, 
materials, and other information pertaining to Lee Harvey 
Oswald and the assassination of President Kennedy, which were 
generated by the following individuals in their capacity as 
Director of Central Intelligence:

1. John McCone
2. Richard Helms
3. William Colby

In addition, the Committee requests access to all files, 
documents, materials, and other information pertaining to Lee 
Harvey Oswald and the assassination of President Kennedy, which 
were generated by Thomas Karamessines.

This request overlaps in part the Committee’s requests num­
bered 1, 29, 30, 34 and 35 in our letter of January 6, 1978.

Finally, the Committee requests access to all files, docu­
ments, materials, and other information pertaining to the fol- 
lov/ing individuals:

1. Mr. George de Meri
2. Mrs. George de Men
3. Samuel Thomas North
4. Judith Marie Muth North



Further identifying information concerning these,individual 
has been given orally to your representative.

Thank you for your continued cooperation.

Sincerely

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB:jhd
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May 17, 1978

Mr. Patrick Carpentier
Office of the Legislative Counsel 
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D. C. 20505

Dear Mr. Carpentier:

In connection with its investigation into the circum­
stances surrounding the death of President Kennedy, the Select 
Committee on Assassinations requests:

1) The identity of the individuals in the photo- 
graphs delivered to our offices on April 13, 
1978;

2) The identity of the individuals in the photo­
graphs delivered to our offices on April 27, 
1978.

Thank you for your continued cooperation.

Sincerely,

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB:dhd
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Mr. Patrick Carpentier
Office of the Legislative Counsel 
Central Intelligence Agency 
Washington, D.C. •;

Dear Mr. Carpentier;

In connection with its investigation into the cir­
cumstances surrounding' the death of President Kennedy, the 
Select Committee on Assassinations requests access to all 
files and file references concerning or referring to the 
following individuals:

1) Martin Isaacs - As an employee of^he Special 
Services Welfare Center, Department of Welfare, 

:New York City in 1962, he aided in getting the
Oswald family back to Texas upon their return from 
the Soviet Union. DOB: | in Hungary.

2) Marion S. Wyeth, Jr. - Currently a Vice President 
and Editor-in-Chief at-Harper and Row, Inc. Present 
address: 364 W. 19th Street, New York, New York.

3) John Leggett - Currently Director of the Writers 
Workshop at the University of Iowa. Present 
address: 415 S. Summit, Iowa City, Iowa.

4) Burton Beals - Present address: 115 Washington 
Place, New York, New York.

In regard to paragraph two of our letter of April 6, 
1978, requesting information on the Agency’s contact with 
repatriated American defectors to the Soviet Union, we 
request that you include in your response the following in­
formation:

A) If it was not standard operating procedure to 
interview such persons as described above, please 
explain the basis for this policy.



Mr. Patrick Caffatier
/ Page Two

B) Any manual or written set of regulations outlining 
the procedures utilized by the CIA during the period 
of 1958-1963 in dealing with U.S. defectors to the 
Soviet Union or Soviet bloc countries.

In addition, we would like you to provide access to an 
organizational chart of the DDP in 1963 and of the DDO in 
1978.

Finally, this letter serves as written confirmation of 
an oral, request by Staff Researcher'Betsy Wolf for access to 
any files or documents in the possession of the Domestic 
Contacts Division, pertaining to the individuals listed in our 
letter of February 27, 1978. (My understanding is that the 
DCD files were not originally checked because the Committee’s - 
initial request sought access only to these individuals' 
201 files).

.Thank you for your continued cooperation.

{Sincerely,'/

G. Robert Blakey 
:, Chief Counsel and Director

GRB:bwj
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Mr. Patrick Carpentier "
Office of the Legislative Counsel
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D. C. 20505

Dear Mr. Carpentier:

In connection with the investigation of the House Se­
lect Committee on Assassinations into the death of Presi­
dent John F. Kennedy, I am writing to request that the Cen­
tral Intelligence Agency provide the following information 
to the Select Committee on Assassinations:

1. A detailed written statement indicating both whether 
Lee Harvey Oswald was ever contacted in any way by 
any CIA officer, agent, contractor, or other CIA 
employee or whether Oswald himself ever initiated 
such a contact. If so, please indicate the cir­
cumstances under which such contact was made and 
identify those persons who contacted, spoke to, or 
interviewed Lee Harvey Oswald on behalf of the Cen­
tral Intelligence Agency.

2. A detailed written statement indicating whether the 
Central Intelligence Agency, from 1958-1963, inter­
viewed or debriefed former American defectors to 
the Soviet Union who repatriated to the United States. 
If such interviews were conducted, please indicate 
whether they were done as standard CIA operating 
procedure. If such interviews were conducted but not 
as standard operating procedure, kindly indicate 
under what circumstances such interviews would be. 
initiated. ■

3. A detailed vzritten statement indicating whether Lee < 
Harvey Oswald received CIA intelligence training or 
CIA intelligence-related training while serving in 
the United States Marine Corps. If so, please indi­
cate the nature of this training.



Mr. Patrick Carpentier 
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As these matters are of important concern to the 
Committee, your prompt response to these requests would 
be appreciated.

Sincerely, "

G- Robert Blakey 
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB:ebb
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April 5. 1978

Mr. Patrick Carpentier
Office of the Legislative Counsel 
Central Intelligence Agency 
Washington, D. C.

7f~^^

Dear Mr. Carpentier:

In connection with its investigation into the circum­
stances surrounding the death of President Kennedy, the Select 
Committee on Assassinations requests access to all files and 
file references pertaining to the following individuals:

1) Edward Jay Epstein

2) Marvin Kantor

3) Charlotte Bustos

4) Annie Goodpasture, 
r

In addition, please provide the Committee with access to 
the following information:

5) Any and all investigative reports prepared by E. 
Howard Hunt pertaining to the John F. Kennedy assas­
sination. '(These reports were not necessarily pre­
pared during the period of Mr. Hunt’s employment 
with the CIA).

6) The file that was prepared by the CIA in reference to 
E. Howard Hunt's alleged Watergate-related activities.

The Committee previously requested access to all CIA files 
pertaining to E. Howard Hunt in its letter to you of January 6, 
1978. However, Roger Gabrielson, of your staff, has requested 
that the particular requests identified above, be put in writing.

The Committee would also appreciate a response from the 
CIA regarding the following matters:
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■7) The CIA’s written statement replying to the Committee’s 
request of February 21, 1978 for an explanation of the 
criteria that governed the opening of a 201 file dur­
ing the years 1958-64 was not responsive to our inquiry 
because the CIA’s written statement did not focus on the 
relevant time period. Accordingly, I am renewing our 
request of February 21, 1978. In the event that there 
were no criteria governing the opening of such files 
during that period, the Committee would appreciate a 
written statement indicating that this was the case.

8) CIA document #563-810 indicates that there are 37 docu­
ments that should be in Lee Harvey Oswald’s 201 file 
but which are missing from the file. Furthermore, this 
document also indicates that there should be a machine 
listing of these documents attached as part of document 
#563-810, but no such listing appears in the file. The 
Select Committee on Assassinations requests that the 
CIA provide a listing of such documents as well as a 

; written explanation of where those documents are lo­
cated and why they do not appear in Oswald’s.201 file. 
Pursuant to my letter of December 27, 1977, I would like 
ito note that the document referred to in this paragraph 
is a classified document.

9) $fter having reviewed both the documents contained in 
the CIA's files on Priscilla Johnson McMillan and the 
materials that were independently made available to her 
under the Privacy Act, it is apparent that the files 
which were made available to the Committee did not in- 

= ■ elude HTLINGUAL materials. As the Committee has 
already requested all information contained in your 
files on the individuals who are the subjects of our 
requests, please review the files that you have pre­
viously made available to us for the purpose of ensur­
ing that all of the information pertaining to the 
individuals involved has, in fact,been provided.

Finally, the Committee would like to interview all persons 
who served as case officers in the Soviet Russian Division of 
the CIA's Tokyo Station for the period 1963 through February 
1964, as well as the Chief(s) of Station and Deputy Chief(s) of 
Station for that period. The Committee requests that the CIA <
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either make these persons available for our staff to interview 
or provide their last known address so that we can contact them 
directly.

Thank you for your continuing cooperation.

Sincerely,

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB:bwd
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March 9, 1978

Mr., Patrick Carpentier
Office of the Legislative Counsel .
Central Intelligence Agency ,
Washington, D. C. 20505

Dear Mr. Carpentier:

In connection with its investigation into the circum­
stances surrounding the assassination of President Kennedy, I 
am writing to request that the CIA provide the Committee with 
access to the following information:

1) A list of documents in the possession of the CIA con­
cerning Lee Harvey Oswald (Lee Henry Oswald, Harvey 
Lee Oswald) prior to the opening of a 201 file on 
him, as well as the office in which each of those 
documents was located prior to the opening of the 
file.

2) A statement, including any written regulations, which 
establishes the criteria utilized by the CIA in classi­
fying its relationships with individuals with whom it 
has had contact; i. e., whether such an individual 
would be classified as a source, an asset, an inde-

: ‘; c<. pendent/ a witting collaborator, an unwitting col­
laborator, etc.

3) All dispatches to and from Mexico City for the period 
of October 15 through November 26, 1963.

4) The three 201 files immediately preceeding Lee Har­
vey Oswald’s file as well as the three 201 files 
immediately following it.

Thank you for your continuing cooperation.

Sincerely,

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB:bwd •
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Mr. Patrick Carpentier
Office of the Legislative Counsel
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Carpentier:

In connection with its investigation into the circum­
stances surrounding the death of President John F. Kennedy, 
the Select Committee requests access to the following:

1. Any and all reports or documents concerning 
or referring to a Cubana Airlines flight from 
Mexico City to Havana between 6:00 p.m. and 
11:00 p.m. ESI on 11/22/63 and the unidentified 
passenger who reportedly boarded the plane late 
and rode in the cockpit. Reference: CIA cable 
from CIA Headquarters to Mexico City station on 
12/1/63; Church Committee Report, Book V, p. 60- 
61, fn. 68, 69.

2. Any and all reports or documents concerning or 
referring to an unidentified Cuban-American who 
crossed border into Mexico at Nueva Laredo from 
Texas on 11/23/63 and arrived in Mexico City on 
11/25/63; he flew to Havana on 11/27/63_on a 
Cubana Airlines flight using an expired American 
passport which was issued to him in Havana in July, 
1960. He reportedly married an American woman in

•• ' August, 1962. Reference: CIA cables from Mexico
• Station to CIA Headquarters on 12/3/63, 12/5/63 

and 3/19/64; Church Committee Final Report, Book 
V, p. 61, fn. 71-76. This information may be iden­
tical with: Gilberto Lopez, born in Havan a on | [
issued Mexican Tourist Card #24553 in Tampa, Florida 
on 11/20/63; U.S. Passport #310162.



Mr- Patrick Cail'intier
Page Two

3. Any and all reports, including membership lists, 
concerning or referring to the Fair Play for 
Cuba Committee, for the years 1959-64. This 
request is intended to include any and all surveil­
lance of members connected with the organization in 
the- United States and foreign countries.

Thank you for your continued cooperation.

Sincerely,

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB:jhj
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Mr. Patrick Carpentier
Office of the Legislative Counsel 
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D.C. 20505

Dear Mr. Carpentier:

In connection with the investigation by this Committee 
into the circumstances surrounding the death of Dr. Martin 
Luther King, Jr., it is requested that the Central Intelligence 
Agency make access available to the following:

1. All information, i.e., files, records, memoranda, 
airtels, telexes, and other miscellaneous items 
pertaining to:

a) Earl Anglin James 
DOB: P | (U.S.A.)
Toronto, Canada

b) Robert J. Reynolds 
1712 Santa Anita Drive 
Arcadia, California (1968)

c) K. C. McMillian 
8 Emory Street 
Georgetown, Ontario, Canada

d) Mrs. Sun Loo 
926 Dundas Street 
Toronto, Canada

Your prompt attention to these matters is greatly 
appreciated.

Very truly yours,

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB:ghj
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April 14, 1978

Mr. Patrick Carpentier
Office of the Legislative Counsel
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Carpentier:

The Subcommittee, which is investigating the circumstances 
surrounding the death of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., has 
obtained authorization to be furnished any and all information 
under the Central Intelligence Agency's control concerning 
Ronald Ivy and Calvin Taylor.

Submitted herewith are copies of Messrs. Ivy's and 
Taylor's releases, and in accordance with same, we request 
that the Central Intelligence Agency make access available on 
a priority basis to any and all files pertaining to these two 
gentlemen'.

As time is of the utmost importance, your prompt attention 
to this matter is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB:ghd

Enclosures
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I, the undersigned,, hereby authorize the Central Intelligence Agency 

(CXA) to release any and all information which it has or maintained concerning 

me, and/or which it has received or obtained from me, to the Select Committee 

on Assassinations of tlia United States House of Representatives (Committee) 

and its staff. By this authorization, I knowingly and voluntarily waive 

whatever rights I may have to withhold disclosure of information in the 

possession of the CXA to the Committee and its staff. ' •
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Washington, O.G. 20513

I, the undersigned, hereby authorize the Central Intelligence Agency 

(CIA) to release any and all information which it has or maintained concerning 

me, and/or which it has received or obtained from me, to the Select Committee 

on Assassinations of the United States House of Representatives (Committee) 

and its staff. By this authorization, I knowingly and voluntarily waive 

whatever rights I may have to withhold disclosure of information in the 

possession of the CIA to the Committee and its staff.

Signed Date:
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April 17, 1978

Mr. Patrick Carpentier
Office of the Legislative Counsel
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Carpentier:

The Subcommittee which is investigating the circumstances 
surrounding the death of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., has 
obtained authorization to be furnished any and all information 
under the Central Intelligence Agency’s control concerning 
Buford Wallace Posey.

Submitted herewith is a copy of Mr. Posey's release, and 
in accordance with same, it is requested that the C.I.A. make 
access available on a priority basis to any and all files 
pertaining to Mr. Posey.

Secondly, it is hereby requested that any and all files 
pertaining to Jules Rocco Kimble (D.O.B. F ]) be provided 
on an immediate expedite basis.

As time is extremely crucial in these matters, your 
prompt attention and cooperation is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB:ghd

Enclosure
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Washington, D.C. 20515

FEB 8 1978

Mr. Patrick Carpantier
Office of the Legislative Counsel 
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D.C. 20505

Dear Mr. Carpentier:

In connection with the investigation by this 
Committee into the circumstances and death of Dr. Martin 
Luther King, Jr.,, it has been learned that the Central 
Intelligence Agency may be in possession of certain records 
and files of relevance to our investigation. It is there­
fore requested that the CIA arrange access for Committee 
staff to any and all records, files, memoranda, airtel 
photos and other miscellaneous items pertaining to the 
following:

: 1. The National States Rights Party ______ _ • .
2. Jessie B. Stoner (DOB 1 or | ])
3. Dr. Edward Fields (DOB circa 1933)
4. ■ Robert DePugh (DOB circa 1923)
5. National Front (England) formerly known as 

Liberty Party
6. George Wright (affiliated with No. 5 above)
7. Front Nationhle (France)
8. National Democratic Party (West Germany) and 

its action group. Hitler Welle.
9. VMO or Flemich VMQ (Belgium)

• 10. Roger Stinnewijn (affiliated with No. 9 above)
11. Alistair Wicks (Belgium)  .
12. Randolph Erwin Rosenson (DOB )

aka: Randy Rosenson
Randy Rosen 
Randy Rubin 
Ben Rubin 
Randy Jacobs 
Randy Brooks  

13. Charles Stein (DOB ^)
aka: Charlie Stein
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14. Dr. Gus Porsch (DOB I)
15. Jerry William Ray (DOB [_ I
16. John Larry Ray (DOB | |)
17. The Southern Christian Leadership Conference 

(1962-1968)

In our letter of November 11, 1977, we requested
access to any files under the CIA’s control pertaining to 
Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., and James Earl Ray. At this 
time we would like to expand that request toinclude the 
known aliases of James Earl Ray, in continuance of our 
November 11, 1977 request. The known aliases are as 
follows:

18. James Earl Raynes, Rayns, Ryan
, Eric Starve Galt
* Doug Collins

- John Willard .
Paul Edward Bridgeman. : ‘
-James Carl O'Connor
Ramon George Sneyd, Sneya
Harvey Lowmeyer, Lowrayer

Additionally, it is requested that the CIA confirm
or deny’past or present agent service of the following 
individuals:

19. Frank Lee Legis
20. Lee Leland
21. ■ Martin Bishop
22. H. Hunt

With respect to the above individuals, any assistance
would be appreciated.' We regret that additional information 
cannot be supplied, particularly the first name of H. Hunt.. 
However, this is all the information we have available at this 
time. As to items 1 through 3, priority processing is requested.

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB:ghj

Very truly yours,
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January 19, 1978

Mr. Patrick Carpentier
Office of the Legislative Counsel
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D. C. 20505

Dear Mr. Carpentier:

In connection with the Committee’s investigation of 
the circumstances surrounding the assassination of Dr. Martin 
Luther King, Jr., your cooperation is requested in the fol­
lowing manner:

1. Please provide us copies of, or access to, any 
information in your files pertaining to the

: following individuals for the period 1966 
through 1968:

a. Col. Jonas C. Sporl, Esquire 
Business Address: Marihue Building, 
New Orleans, Louisiana

b. F. Lee Crisman

c. Laverne "Larry” Crafard

d. Charles Joseph Stein
D.O.B. \ |
s.sj r
1974 address: 20205 Arminta Street, 
Canoga Park, California

e. Lemar Wilson

f. Louis P. Davis
New Orleans, Louisiana (now desceased}

g. Charles Siragusa

h. James Earl Ray, aka Eric Stavro Galt, 
aka Harvey Lowmeyer

i. Arthur Hanes, Esquire ■ *
Birmingham, Alabama



Mr. Patrick Carpentier
January 19, 1978
Page 2

2. Please indicate whether any of the aforementioned 
individuals were employees, agents or informants 
for your Agency. ' .

Your prompt attention to this matter will be greatly 
appreciated.

Sincerely,

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB :msd
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February 27, 1978 #/€- 73-°°

COMMITTEE SENSITIVE

Mr.. Patrick Carpentier
Office of the Legislative Counsel 
Central Intelligence Agency 
Washington, D.C. 20505 .

Dear Mr. Carpentier: .

In connection with its investigation into the circum­
stances surrounding the death of President Kennedy, the 
Select Committee on Assassinations requests access to any
existing 201 files pertaining

Name

1)’ Davis, Bruce Frederick

2)* Dutkaniez, Joseph

3) • Sloboda, Vladimir

4) Lawson, John Howard *

5) * Amron, Irving

6) • Block, Mollie

7) • Block, Morris

8) * Citrynell, Harold

. 9) Dubinsky, Shirley

10) Greendlinger, Martin

11) Mitchell, Bernon F.

12) Parker, James Dudley

13) . Petrulli, Nicholas
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BIMIgee sensitive

Name

14)• Webster, Robert Edward

DOB

15) Winston, Henry

16) Meyer, Karl Henry

17) Frank, Susan Heligman

18) Martinkus, Anthony V.

19) Pittman, John Orion

20) Frank, Richard Cyril

21) Gold, Robert

22) Jones, Louis Henry

23) Ricciardelli, Libero

24) * Halperin, Maurice H.

25) Martin, William H.

POB

Tiffin, Ohio 

Hattiesburg, Miss. 

Mountain, WI 

New York, N.Y.

Chicago, 111- 

Atlanta, Ga. 

Rochester, N.Y. 

Massachusetts 

Arlington Heights
OH 

Needham, Mass.

Boston, Mass. 

Columbus, GA.

:The following individuals were referred to in Warren 
Commission Doc. #294, a letter from Richard Bissell to Hugh 
S. Cummings, Jr., dated November 21, 1960:

26) DuBois, David ada 
David Graham McCanns

27) Jones, Sgt. (fnu)

28) Fletcher, Sgt. Ernie

29) Coe, Virginius Frank

Seattle, Washingtc

defected to E. Germany in mid-May
1960

defected to E. Germany in June/19

defected to China circa February
, 1959

In addition, the Committee requests access to all infor­
mation contained in any Counter Intelligence files on defectors 
concerning Robert E. Webster; born on ^ in
Tiffin, Ohio.

.COMMITTEE SENSITIVE
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dom^ttee sensitive

Pursuant to my letter of December 27, 1977, I would 
like to note that Items 1-29 on pages one and two of this 
letter are derived from classified documents.

Thank you for your continued cooperation.

Sincerely,

G. Robert Blakey
"Chief/Counsel and Director

GRBsbwj

COMMITTEE SENSITIVE
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January 26, 1978

Mr. Patrick Carpentier ■
Office of the Legislative Counsel >
Central- Intelligence Agency
Washington, D. C. 20505

Dear Mr. Carpentier:

In connection with its investigation into the circum­
stances surrounding the death of President John F. Kennedy, 
the Select Committee on Assassinations requests access to all 
files and index references pertaining to the following 
individuals:

1) W. Guy Bannister - Former FBI agent. Former Assis­
tant Superintendent, New Orleans Police Department. 
Died; Summer 1964. Last known address: 521 Lafay­
ette Street, New Orleans, Louisiana. Information 
on this individual is requested for the period 1952- 
1964 only. .

2) Frank Bartes aka Frank Bardes or Frank Bartez - 
Cuban exile; New Orleans delegate to the Cuban 
Revolutionary Council. Last known address: 1608 

■ Mason Smith Avenue, Metairie, Louisiana. Mr.' Bartes 
• is referred to in an interview with Arnesto N.
Rodriguez conducted by Secret Service agents Anthony 
Gerrets and John W. Rice, on December 9, 1963. In­
formation on this individual is requested for the 
period 1958 - 1967 only.

3) Fred Lee Crisman aka Fred Lee, F. Lee Crisman, Fred 
L. Crisman, Fred Lee Crissman or Dr. Jon Gold - 
Date of birth; circa 1919. Date of death: circa 
December 10, 1975. Last known address; 928 North 
Grant Avenue, Tacoma, Washington. Had a radio show - 
on Station KAYE in Tacoma under name, Dr. Jon Gold. 
Married to Mary Frances Borden in April 1975.

4) Richard Rudolph Davis aka Rudolph Richard Davis or 
Ricardo Davis. Date of birth: | : |
in New York City. Last known address: Room 214,
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' Kirby Building, 3801 Kirby Drive, Houston, Texas.
. Lived in Cuba from age 2 - 26 years. Involved in 

training camp on Frank De La Barre property on Lake
. . Ponchartrain. Connected with Guatemalan Lumber and

• Mineral Corporation in early 1960,’s. Information on
’ • this individual is requested for the period 1958 -

1967 only.. . ' . . . >

5) Roy Emory Hargraves - Arrested by Border Patrol on 
• • December 4, 1962 in area of Marathon-Sombrero Keys, 

Florida, for violation of Neutrality Act. Booked at 
Key West, Florida jail. Member of Interpen group

# under- leadership of Gerald Patrick Hemming in early
’ • . 1960’s. Involved in air search for Alexander Rorke

■ in October 1963. ; .

6) Carlos Eduardo Hernandez Sanchez - Cuban exile ‘. 
. arrested on.McLaney property in Lacombe, Louisiana

on July 31, 1963. /

7) Victor Dominador Espinosa Hernandez - Cuban exile 
arrested on McLaney property in Lacombe, Louisiana 
on July 31, 1963. Also arrested with Sam Benton 
in Miami, Florida in June 1963. -

8) Lawrence Howard aka Lorenzo Salcedo or "Alonzo .
• Escuido". Date of birth: . Last

known address: 12226 Pineville Street, El Monte, 
California. Arrested in December 1962 in the Flori-

' da Keys for violation of the Neutrality Act. Em- .
ployed at I.T.E. Circuit Breaker Company, East Los 
Angeles, California in September 1964. Information 
on this individual is requested for the period 1958­
1970 only. .

9) Lawrence La Borde aka John Tebault or Larry La Borde. 
Last known address: 2753 N. W. 13th Street, Miami, 

. Florida. Member of Gerald Patrick Hemming’s Inter­
pen group in 1962. Currently working for Immigration 
and Naturalization Service in Miami.
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.10) Richard Lauchli - Last known address: Laxco Machine 
Shop, Collinsville, Illinois. Regional Director of 
the Minutemen in 1963 in Illinois. Arrested on 
McLaney property in Lacombe,' Louisiana on July 31, 
1963. Served time in Terre Haute,•Indiana prison 
for firearms violations. •

Your prompt .attention to this matter will be greatly 
appreciated.

Sincerely,

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB:jhd
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Mr. Patrick Carpentier
Office of the Legislative Counsel
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, DC 20505 _

Dear Mr. Carpentier:

In connection with its investigation into the circum- 
stances surrounding the death of President Kennedy, the Select^ 
Committee on Assassinations requests access to all files and . 
file references concerning or referring to the following 
individuals:

1. Santiago Alvarez Rodriguez - Leader and spokes­
man of Comandos L.

2. Santiago Alvarez Fernandez, Sr. - Member of 
Comandos L ’group. Member of Alpha 66, involved 
in raids on Cuba.

3. Laureano Batista Falla - Leader of RASCO faction 
of the Movimento Democratico Cristiano (MDC). 
Associate of Alexander Rorke, Jr. and Frank Sturgis.

4. Orlando Bosch Avila - Leader and founder of the 
Movimento Insurrecional de Recuperacion RevOlucio- 
nario (MIRR). Charged with bombing of Cubana Air­
lines plane in 1976, found guilty, and presently 
jailed in Venezuela.

5. Carlos Jose Bringuier - Date of birth: ~l in
Cuba. Arrived in U.S. 2/8/61. INS #A 12546223. 
New Orleans delegate to DRE: testified before the 
Warren Commission.

6. Rogelio Cisneros Diaz - Active member of JURE since 
July 1961 through 1963. . $

7. Luis Conte Aguero - Formerly radio commentator in 
Cuba for station CMP. Became leader of Centinelas 
de la Libertad in March 1963. (This group absorbed 
Frente Anticomunista Cristiano).



8. Marcus Diaz Lanz - Brother of Ldro Diaz Lanz...

9. Vicftr Paneque - aka Captain D^o. Military Leader of MUR.

10. Evelio Duque Miyar - Leader and founder of Ejercito 
Cubano Anticomunista. Also Military,Commander of 
this group. Aka Comandante Luis; Luis Martin 
Hernandez; Luis Martin. 6/23/63 - Issued "Notice of 
Prevention of Departure” from Dade County. Address 
in 1963: 3144 NW 106th Street, Miami, Florida.

11. Tom Dunkin aka John Thomas Dunkin - Formerly news 
photographer associated with Andrew St. George and 
Robert K. Brown. —

12. William P. Dalzell aka Billy Littlehorse - Date of 
birth: |. FBI #35 535 D. . Last known address:
Lafayette Hotel, Room 318, 628 St. Charles Avenue,^ * 
New Orleans, Louisiana. Associate of Guy Bannister*;

‘ ..member of Free Cuba Committee. ■

13. Ross Crozier aka "Roger" - Ex—CIA agent in Miami
; during the Bay of Pigs invasion. Control agent for . 
Directorio Revolucionario Estudiantil. • . /

14 John Koch Gene - Date of birth: , , I, Havana, Cuba
” . Claims U.S. citizenship through such rights bestowed 

on his grandfather who fought in the Spanish American 
- War. Entered the U.S. June 16, 1961. Member: Revolu 

tionary Student Directorate (DRE).
15. Miguel Mariano Cruz - Date of birth: ca. 1945. .

• Arrested on August 9, 1963 with Carlos Bringuier, 
Celso Hernandez, Lee Harvey Oswald for causing a 
disturbance. Member of DRE.

16. Highio Diaz aka "Nino” - Military secretary for Movi- 
mento Recuperacion Revolucionario, headed by Manuel

’ _■ Artime. Survived an attempt on his life in mid 197 5.

17. Frank de la Barre - Secretary and attorney of 
Guatemala Lumber.and Mineral Corporation of. Louisiana 
Nephew of Gus de la Barre with whom he offered assis­

’ tance to Richard Rudolph Davis by obtaining property 
used as a site for Cuban training camp. '

18. Eugene Davis - Presently owner of Wand’s Bar in New 
Orleans. ^ .

19. Ramon Font Samuell - Chief of Operations of Comandos 
L. Believed to be serving 30-year sentence for 
Cuban revolutionary activities in Cuba.
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20. Joaquin Godoy y Solis - Member of Moyimento Revolu- 
cionario de Pueblo doing public relations work.
(MRP joined with Alpha 66 and SENE in 1963) .

21. Max Gorman Gonzales - Member of Anti-Communist 
International Brigade. Associate of Frank Sturgis.

22. Manuel Gil - Address in 1963: 912 Ugamia Street, 
New Orleans, Louisiana. Member of. the CRC- Employed 
in 1963 as Production Manager of the Information 
Council of the Americas.

23. Eloy Gutierrez Menoyo - Member of SNFE, which joined 
with Antonio Veciana’s Alpha 66 group in 1962.

24. Carlos Grimader - CPA from New Orleans for the CRC;S 
handled finances for Crusade to Free Cuba. Address
-in 1963: 1435 Lake Shore Drive, Metairie, Louisiana.

25. Augustine Guitart - Resident of New Orleans. Uncle 
of Sylvia Odio.

26. Alberto Hernandez Hechevarria aka Alberto Fernandez - 
Former boat captain on Tejana III. Associated with

; Unidad Revolucionaria.

27. Celso Macario Hernandez - Arrested 8/9/63 with 
Carlos Bringuier, Lee Harvey Oswald and Miguel 
Mariano Cruz for disturbance in New Orleans.

28. William Johnson - Associate of Frank Sturgis. Soldier 
of Fortune. Originally from Alexandria, Virginia.

29. Claire Booth Luce - Date of birth: 1903 in New York 
City. United States House of Representatives: 
Connecticut 1943-1947. Ambassador to Italy 1953-1957..

30. Max Lesnick - Associated with Segundo Frente Nacional 
de Escambray as director for publication, •’Republica’’ 
out of Miami.

31. Jose Antonio Lanusa -' Provided information to FBI. 
Member of DRE.

32. Carlos John Wilson aka John Wilson-Hudson, John Ad-

• son Wilson, Carl John Wilson Hudson - Date of birth: 
K Place of birth: Liverpook, England. Refer­

red to in FOIA Document #385-736; 150-59; 206-83; 233-94.

'3 3. George Nobregas - Member of Agrupacion Montecristi as 
technical advisor. Involved in shelling of Havana 
suburb 8/24/62 with DRE.
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34. Joseph Newbrough - Associate of Guy Bannister. 
Employed by private detective agency with William 
Dalzell and Jack Martin.

35. Rolando Otero - Accused and convicted of a Miami 
airplane bombing in Miami in 1976. Acquitted of 
eight other charges for bombings in Miami in 1976.

36. Amador Odio - Father of Sylvia Odio. Imprisoned 
in Cuba in 1962 and 1963.

37. Joseph A. Oster — Former associate of Guy Bannister; 
employed by Bannister for short period in 1950’s. 
Formed Southern Research Company, then Joseph A- 
Oster & Associates operating out of New Orleans.

38. Reinaldo Pico - Associate of Frank Sturgis. Arrested 
in 1972 for break-in of Democratic National Head-

- quarters. ‘T

39. Duney Perez Alamo - Anti-Castro Cuban exile with 
’ Ejercito Libertado de Cuba, affiliated with JURE in 

1963.

40. Orest Pena - Owner of Havana Bar in New Orleans.
: Date of birth; Testified before the Warren ‘

Commission.

41. Rolando Peleaz aka Rolando Pelaez - Brother-in-law 
of Carlos Bringuier and partner in Casa Rocca Clothing 
Store at 107 Decatur Street, New Orleans in 1963.

42. Acelo Pedroso Amores - Last known address, 1963; 
Apartment 4, 103 N. W. 6th Avenue, Miami, Florida- 
Subject of FBI report from Miami, dated 8/8/63, 
report of William Mayo Drew, Jr., Field Office File 
2-353. One copy to CIA, Miami (RM). Associate of

. John Koch Gene. . '

43. Luis Rabel aka Luis Ravel - CRC delegate in New Orleans 
as of February 1962. Address in 1963: 4651 Marigny
Street, New Orleans.

44. Carlos Rodriguez Quesada - Leader in Movimento R^volu- 
cionaria 30 de Novembre group (30th November). Headed 
faction called Movimento Revolucionario Frank Pais. 
Joined group headed by Dr. Paulino Sierra Martinez.

45. Manolo Ray Rivero - Minister of Public Works under 
Castro regime. Became leader of MRP, then split from 
group to form JURE. Came to U. S. in November 1960.
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46. Francisco Rodriguez Tamayo aka "El Mexicano" - 
Formerly with FAYCO - Fuerzas Armades y Civiles 
Anti-Comunistas. Associated with Eladio del 
Valle Gutierrez.

47. Dr. Jose Ignacio Rasco Bermuda - Member of Movimento 
Democratic© Cristiano. One of the* five original 
leaders of Cuban groups organized by E. Howard Hunt 
to form the FRD.

48. Delphine Points Roberts - Formerly secretary for .
. Guy Bannister. Ran for City Council in 1962 in New 
Orleans. Associated with National States Rights 
Party, John Birch Society. ^

49. Arnesto Rodriguez, Sr. - Member of CRC is New Orleans, 
Member of Crusade to Free Cuba Committee. Date of

. birth: [ I; came to U.S. 1960. . . ’ ■

.50. Arnesto Rodriguez, Jr. - Member of CRC in New Orleans,. 
Member of Crusade to Free Cuba Committee. Authorized 
to sign checks for CRC. Owner of Berlitz School of

• Language in New Orleans. . .

51. Juan Manuel SaIvat Rogue - Involved in propaganda and 
military operations for DRE,

52. Paulino Sierra Martinez aka "Dr. Martinez" - Head of 
Junta de. Gobierno de Cuba en Exilio. Formerly employed 
with Union Tank Car Co., Chicago. Believed to have 
been backed by former Havana gambling interests.

53. Jorge Soto Martinez aka Jorge Antonio Martinez Soto; . 
"George Martinez" - Investigated in 1964 regarding 
reports by employees of the Parrot Jungle Park in 
Miami that a Cuban visited Parrot Jungle on 11/1/63 
and made remarks directed against President Kennedy.

54. Clay Shaw ~ Acquitted of charge of conspiracy to 
assassinate the President in trial in New Orleans in 
1969.

55. Kerry Wendall Thornley - Date of birth: _______ |. $9811 ■
Hillhaven, Tujunga, Ca.' 91042. One book published: i
The Idle Warrior. . j

I
56. Juan Antonio Varona - Member of Carlos Blanco in house 

group whose leader was Joaquin Sangenis. Presently 
has his own firm: Key Credit Company, 7530 NW 8th 
Street, Miami, Florida.
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57. Joaquin Villodas - Member. of CRC in New Qrleans, 
Louisiana in 1963. He was authorized to sign checks.

58. Carlos Zarraga Martinez - Leader in Cuba Libre group. 
Affiliated with JURE in 1963. Address in 1963: 2954 
SW 16th Terrace. Several members of INTERPEN arrested 
there on June 19, 1963. A cache of arms belonging to 
Zarraga was confiscated.

59. Alpha 66 - Leading personalities: Antonio Carlos 
Veciana Blanch, Miguel Fernandez Molina, Andres Nazaric 
Sargent, Rolando Vega. Founded early 1962 in Puerto 
Rico.

60. Comandos L - Formerly known as Comandos L-66 an off ­
shoot of Alpha 66. Date of origin; October, 1962,^ 
Miami. ’ ' ' .

61. Segundo Frerite Nacional de Escambray - Leading 
personalities: Eloy Gutierrez Mehoyo. Founded in 
1957.

62. Cuban Revolutionary Council - Frente Revolucionario 
Democratic© - Formation of this unbrella group had, 
as its purpose, the representation of the entire spec- 
trum of political philosophy among the Cuban exiles., 
from conservative to liberal.

63. Anti-Communist International Brigade - Formed early 
in 1961, circa January. Leading personality: Frank 
Sturgis. .

64. Interpen - Eoxmed in 1961. Leading personality: 
Gerald Patrick Hemming.

65. JURE - (’’Junta Revolucionaria”) founded in 19 63. 
Leading personalities: Manolo Ray Rivero, Eugenio 
Cisneros Diaz. Address: 1460 West Flagler Street, 
Miami, Florida.

66. Movimento Democratico Cristian - Organized in Cuba by 
Jose Ignacio Rasco. In September 1961, Fernandez 
Badua, as the MDC delegate to CRC, became a key power. -

67. Drectorio Revolucionario Estudiantil - Composed of 
student activists who infiltrated Cuba in late 196*0. 
Leading personalities: Carlos Bringuier, Jose Antonio 
Gonzalez Lanusa, Juan Manuel Salvat Roque.
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68. Movimento Insurreccional de Recuperacion Revolu- 
cionaria - Set up as an independent group in June 
1963. Leading personalities: Orlando Bosch, Israel 
Mesa Gonzales, Gervelio Gutierrez.

69. Movimento de Recuperacion Revolucionaria - Leading 
personalities: Manuel Artime Buesh, Ricardo Lorie, 
Higinio Diaz. Address: 1035 NW 10th Avenue, Miami, 
Florida.

70. Ejercito Libertador de Cuba - Connected with the MRP 
prior to 1961 when it was founded. Leading personali­
ties: Ernesto Betancourt, Jose Lopez Legon, AntonicK 
Carvajal Estrada. ^.

71. Agrupacion Montecristi - Organized originally in 
January 1960 when Justo Carillo came to U. S. Known 
members: Justo Masvidal, Mario A. Hirigoyen.

72. Cuba Libre - Founded in late 1960. Known members? 
Carlos A. Zarraga Martinez, Humberto Solis Furado, 
Carlos Hernandez.

73. JGCE ("Junta de Gobierno de Cuba en el Exilio”) - 
Originated early 1960. ,

• 74. Comandos Autenticos - Leading personality: Carlos . 
Prio.

75. Jack Rubenstein aka Jack Rubin - Rubin may have 
owned some kind of establishment - bar, motel, 
restaurant - in Hollandale, Florida and may have 
been involved with the Textile Workers Union. An 
FBI report lists a Jack Rubenstein as Vice President 
of the Textile Workers of America, 99 University Place, 
Manhattan.

In addition, please identify, for purposes of interview 
by members of Select Committee staff, any employees/agents/con- 
tacts you had during the period of 1960 through 1964, who were 
providing to you results and/or reports of surveillance, in-, 
vestigation, and/or interviews of the activities and leaders^ 
of the active Cuban anti-Castro groups in Miami and New Orleans.

Also, please identify, for purposes of interview, any 
employees/agents/contacts you had during the period of 1960
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through 1964, who were providing to you results and/or reports 
of the Newman Building located at 544 Camp Street and 531 
Lafayette Street in New Orleans. Two of the principal known 
occupants during this period were the Cuban Revolutionary 
Council and Guy Bannister & Associates.

Thank you for your continued cooperation.

Sincerely,

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

GRBijhd
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Letter #3

Mr. Patrick Carpentier
Office of the Legislative Counsel
Central Intelligence Agency ' . '
Washington, D.C. •

Dear Mr. Carpentier:

In connection with its investigation into the cir­
cumstances surrounding the death of President Kennedy, the 
Select Committee on Assassinations requests access to all 
files and index references on the following individuals.

1) Lev Aronson - Referenced in Dallas Police 
Department Report of 2/27/64 in the Texas 
Attorney General’s Report on the JFK Assas-

; sination. Vol. 14, Part I.
In 1964, Aronson was a cellist with the 

Dallas Symphony Orchestra. Address in 1964:
, 8418 Swananoah, Dallas, Texas FL7-5150.

2) Gali Clark - Born in France of Russian parents. 
Address in 1964: 4312 Selkirk Drive, Fort 
Worth, Texas. Married to Attorney Max Clark. 
Referenced in Warren Commission at 8 H 344.

3) Max Clark - Address in 1964: 4312 Selkirk 
Drive, Fort Worth, Texas. Attorney, Ridglea 
State Bank Building, Fort Worth, Texas. Referenced 
in Warren Commission at 8 H 343-355.

4) Alexander Gibson - Maiden name: DeMohrenschildt. 
Date of birth: 12/43. Formerly married to Gary 
E. Taylor of Dallas. Daughter of George 
DeMohrenschildt. Testimony before Warren 
Commission; 11 H 123-153.

5) Samuel Ballen - Approximate date of birth: 1922 
in New York City. Address in 1963: 8715 Midway 
Road, Dallas, Texas. Received B.B.A. from City 
College, New York City. Testimony before Warren 
Commission 9 H 45-59.

6) George Alexandrovich Bouhe - Date of birth:
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| I in the Soviet Union. Came to the
United States in 1924. Referenced in FBI 
document #105-126032-99. Testimony before the 
Warren Commission: 8 H 355-378.

7) Lydia Dymitruk - Approximate date of birth: 
1927 in the Soviet Union. Citizen'of Belgium. 
Address in 1964: 354% 10th Street, Fort Worth, 
Texas. Testimony before the Warren Commission: 
9 H 60-72.

8) Declan Ford - Address and phone in 1964: 10457 
Brookcrest, Dallas, Texas AD9-5642. Occupation: 
Geologist. Married to Katherine Ford. Testimonv 
before the Warren Commission: 2 H 322-337.

9) Katherine Ford - Born in Nova Tchkarsk, Soviet 
Union. Address in 1964: 10457 Brookcrest, Dallas, 
Texas. Testimony before Warren Commission: 2 H 
295-322.

10) Everett Glover - Approximate date of birth: 1917 
in Worchester, Mass. Occupation: Geology Chemist. 
Address in 1964: 9838 Webb Chapel Road, Dallas, 
Texas. Employment in 1964 : Socony-Mob.l.l Oil Co., 
Dallas, Texas. Testimony before Warren Commission: 
10 H 1-32.

11) Elizabeth Gregory - Address and phone in 1964: 3513 
Dorothy Lane South, Fort Worth, Texas PEI-1639. 
Married to Peter Gregory. Referenced in FBI report 
by S.A. Haley dated 11/25/63 in file #DL 89-43.

12) Paul Roderick Gregory - Date of birth:
Son of Peter and Elizabeth Gregory. Student at 
University of Oklahoma at Norman in 1963. Address 
in 1963: 1318% Garfield Street, Norman, Oklahoma. 
Testimony before Warren Commission: 9 H 141-160.

13) Peter Paul Gregory - Born in Siberia, Soviet Union.
Came to the United States in August, 1923. Referenced 
in FBI report by S.A. Haley dated 11/27/63 in file 
#DL 89-43. Testimony before Warren Commission: 2 H 
337-347.

14) Elena Alkhazoff Hall - Date of birth: 1926 in 
Teheran, Iran. Address in 1964: 4760 Trail Lake 
Drive, Fort Worth, Texas. Married to John R. Hall. 
Co-owner, in 1964, of Crown Bridge Prosthesis Co.,
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Fort Worth, Texas. Testimony before Warren 
Commission: 8 H 406-415.

15) Anita Hudgins - Date of birth: . Married
to Marion E. Hudgins. In 1963, operated Nita's 
Place, 6222 South Lancaster, Dallas, Texas. Re­
ferenced in Dallas Police Department Report dated 
2/18/64, located in the Texas State Attorney 
General’s Report on the John F. Kennedy Assassination, 
Vol. 5.

16)

17)

18)

19)

20)

Alexander Kleinlerer - Approximate date of birth: 
1923 in Poland. Naturalized by the United States 
in May, 1963. Address in 1964: 3542 Kent Street, 
Fort Worth, Texas. Occupation in 1964: Foreign 
representative for Loma Indistries, 3000 West 
Pafford Street, Fort Worth, Texas. Warren Commission 
affidavit: 11 H 118-123.

Raymond Franklin Krystinik - Date of birth: 1
in Caldwell, Texas. Address in 1963: 2121 Greenway,
Arlington, Texas. Occupation and employment in 1963: 
Research Engineer with Bell Helicopter Research 
Laboratory, 33006 Avenue E East, Arlington, Texas.
Referenced in FBI report by S.A. Schott dated 11/25/63 
in file #DL 89-43. Testimony before Warren Commission: 
9 H 461-476.

William M. McKenzie - In 1964, Attorney for Marina 
Oswald. Business address in 1964: Fidelity Union 
Life Building, Dallas, Texas. Warren Commission 
references: 1 H 497-498; 2 H 25, 316, 320-322, 331, 
336; 8 H 420; 9 H 355.

Anna Nicolaevna Meller - Date of birth: 1917 in 
Belgorod, Soviet Union. Naturalized by the United 
States in 1959. Married to Teofil Meller. Address 
in 1963: 5930.% La Vista Drive, Dallas, Texas. Tes­
timony before Warren Commission: 8 H 379-391. 
Referenced in FBI report bv S.A. Zimmerman dated 
11/23/63 in file #DL 89-43 and in Dallas Police De­
partment report dated 2/17/64 in the Texas State 
Attorney General's Report on the JFK Assassination, 
Vol. 2.

Teofil Meller - In 1963, employed by Sanger-Harris 
Department Store, Preston Center. Dallas, Texas. 
Referenced in FBI report and Dallas Police Depart­
ment Report cited in #36.
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21) Marguerite claverie Oswald - Mother of Lee
Harvey Oswald. Testimony before Warren Commission: 
1 H 126-264.

22) Robert Lee Oswald - Brother of Lee Harvey Oswald. 
Married to Vada Marie Oswald. Address in 1964: 
1009 Sierra Drive, Denton, Texas. Testimony before 
Warren Commission: 1 H 264-469.

23) John Edward Pic, Jr. ~ Date of birth: _______  in New
Orleans, Louisiana, 4Half-brother of Lee Harvey 
Oswald. Address in 1964: 7306 Westville, San Antonio,
Texas. Testimony before Warren Commission: 11 H 1-82.

24) Valentine Anna Ray, maiden name: Perechanskya - Date 
of birth: | 1 or | | in Kursk, Soviet Union.
Naturalized by the United States in 1949. Married 
to Frank Henry Ray. Address in 1964: 4524 Alta
Vista Lane, Dallas, Texas. Testimony before Warren 
Commission: 8 H 415-425. Referenced in FBI report 
by S.A. Kenneth Jackson dated 11/27/63 in file #DL 
89-43 and in Dallas Police Department report dated 
2/13/64 in the Texas State Attorney General’s Report 
on the JFK Assassination, Vol. 2.

25) Frank Henry Ray - Occupation in 1964: Owner of Pollock- 
Ray Co., 3508 Dickason, Dallas, Texas. Referenced in 
FBI report by S.A. Gary Wilson dated 11/28/63 in file 
#DL 89-43 and in Dallas Police Department Report dated 
•2/13/64 in the Texas State Attorney General’s Report 
on the Assassination of JFK, Vol. 14, Part 2.

26) Natalie Ray - Date of birth: May 1922 in Stalingrad, 
Soviet Union. Married to Thomas M. Ray. Address 
in 1964: Farm Road 1502, Blossom, Texas. Referenced 
in the Texas State Attorney General's Report, Vol. 2. 
Testimony before Warren Commission: 9 H 27-37.

27) Thomas M. Rav - Referenced in same Dallas Police 
Department Report as #26. Testimony before 
Warren Commission: 9 H 38-45.

28) Gary E. Taylor - Date of birth: I in Wichita,
Kansas. Address in 1964: 3948 Orlando Court, Apt.
Ill, Dallas, Texas. Occupation in 1964: Recoding 
engineer with Sellers Co., 2102 Jackson Street, 
Dallas, Texas. Formerly married to Alexandra 
DeMohrenschildt. Referenced in Dallas Police Depart­
ment report dated 2/18/64 in the Texas State Attorney 
General's Report, Volume 2.
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29) Igor Vladimir Voshinin - Date of birth: 1906 in 
the Soviet Union. Naturalized by the United States 
in 1954. Occupation in 1964: Engineer with Mullen 
and Powell Consulting Engineers.

30) Mrs. Igor Voshinin maiden name: Semenkov - Date 
of birth: ~| in Labinsk, Soviet Union.
Naturalized by the United States in 1955. Address 
in 1964: 3504 Mockingbird Lane, Highland Park,
Texas. Testimony before Warren Commission: 8 H 425- 
448. i

31) Adrian Thomas Alba - Date of birth: _______  in New
Orleans, La. Employment in 1964: Crescent City 

. Garage, 618 Magazine Street, New Orleans, La. Inter­
viewed on 11/25/63 by S.A. Lester Davis and S.A. 
John William Miller. Testimony before Warren 
Commission: 10 H 219-229.

32) Emmett Charles Barbe, Jr. - Occupation in 1964: 
14aintenance foreman at William B. Reiley Co., 640 
Magazine Street, New Orleans, Louisiana; supervised 

. Lee Harvey Oswald, May-July 1963. Warren Commission 
affidavit: 11 H 473-474.

33) Arthur Bero - Occupation in 1963: Superintendent 
' of Investigation of the Immigration and Naturali­
zation Service in New Orleans. Interviewed on 
11/23/63 by Secret Service S.A. Gerrets.

34) Jesse James Garner - Date of birth: | ~| in
Hattiesburg, Mississippi. Address in 1964: 4911 
Magazine Street, New Orleans, Louisiana. Landlady 
and neighbor of Lee Harvey Oswald at 4905 Magazine 
Street, New Orleans from May-September 1963. Warren 
Commission affidavit: 10 H 264-277.

35) Jose Lunusa - Member of Student Revolutionary 
Directorate in New Orleans in July 1963. Referenced 
in FBI File No. 62-1090-1570.

36) Palmer McBride - Date of birth: | in New
Orleans. Enlisted in Air Force on 11/25/60, 
Air Force No. 25589222. In 1963, stationed at 
Patrick Air Force Base, Florida. Referenced in 
FBI report by S.A. John Palmer dated 11/26/63 in 
file no. TP 62-455.

37) Charles Joseph Le Blanc - Date of birth: / in
New Orleans, La. Address in 1964: 2824 South Roman
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Street, New Orleans, Louisiana. Occupation'in 
1964: Maintenance man for William B. Reily Co.

38) Charles Dutz Murret - Appriximate date of birth:
1901 in New Orleans, La. Uncle of Lee Harvey 
Oswald. Address in 1964: 757 French Street,
New Orleans, La. Testimony before.Warren Commission: 
8 H 180-188.

39) Lillian Claverie Murret - Date of birth: 
in New Orleans, La. :. Married to Charles Dutz. Aunt 
of Lee Harvey Oswald'. Testimony before Warren 
Commission: 8 H 91-154.

40) John Martial Murret - Born in New Orleans. Son of 
Charles and Lillian Murret; cousin of Lee Harvey 
Oswald. Address in 1964: 6622 Louis XIV Street,
New Orleans, La. Occupation in 1964: Pharmaceu­
tical Sales Representative for E. R. Squibb and 
Sons.

41) Richard Gibson - Referenced in FBI file #105-93072.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this request.

Sincerely,

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB:jhj
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Mr. Patrick Carpentier
Office of the Legislative Counsel
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Carpentier:

In connection with its investigation into the circum­
stances surrounding the death of President Kennedy, the Select 
Committee on Assassinations requests access to all files and 
index references concerning the following:

1) Frederick Stephen Patrick O’Sullivan - Approximate 
; date of birth: 1938. Place of birth: New Orleans 
Louisiana. 1964 address: 413 Heritage Avenue, 
Gretna, Louisiana. Employed in 1964 as vice squad 
detective, New Orleans Police Department. Member 
of New Orleans Civil Air Patrol. Warren Com­
mission testimony: 8H 27-31. •

2) Permindex Corporation - This search may be limited 
to the period 1959 - 1964.

Thank you for your continued cooperation.

Sincerely,

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director’

GRB:jhd
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Mr. Patrick Carpentier
Office of the Legislative Counsel "
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D. C. 20505

Dear Mr. Carpentier:

In connection with its investigation into the circum­
stances surrounding the death of President Kennedy, the Select 
Committee on Assassinations requests access to all files and 
index references on the following individuals;

1) James Riddle Hoffa - Teamster boss.

2) Edward Grady Partin - Louisiana Teamster boss.

3) <Meyer Lansky - Mafia leader in Miami, Florida.

4) Winnifred Barnes - Approximate date of birth: 1912.
,Place of birth: Gatesville, Texas. U. S. passport 
'#B-108531.

5) Robert Royce Augg - Current employment; policeman 
in Chillicothe, Ohio. Served at the U. S. Air 
Facility in Atsugi, Japan from 1957 - 1958.

6) Pauline Virginia Bates - Place of birth: Forest 
Grove, Oregon. Last known employment: legal public 
stenographer. Last known residence: Fort Worth, 
Texas.

7) Jack Bowen aka Jack Caesar Corossi - Worked with Lee 
Harvey Oswald at Jaggars - Chiles - Stovall in 1963.

8) Leonard Calverley - Daytime Foreman in the camera 
department of Jaggars - Chiles - Stovall in 1963.
1964 address: 6053 Singing Hills Drive, Dallas, 
Texas.
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9) Richard Dennis Call - Served in U. S. Marine Corps, 
September 1956 - December 1959; stationed with 
Marine Air Control Squadron #9, Lighter Than Air 
Station, Santa Ana, California in 1959. 1964
address: Route 1, Hellertown, Pennsylvania.

10) Nelson Delgado - Date of birth: | |. Place
of birth: Brooklyn, New York. U. S. Army serial no.
RA 282 53 799.

11) John Lester Quigley -; Employment: Federal Bureau of 
Investigation, New Orleans Field Office.

12) Newton S. Miler - Former employment: Chief of Opera­
tions, Counterintelligence Division, Central Intelli­
gence Agency. Present address: Star Route, Box 344, 
Placitas, New Mexico.

13) Lt. Francis Martello - 1963 employment: New Orleans 
Police Department. Present address-: 7921 Maple 
Street, New Orleans, Louisiana..

14) Carson A. Roberts - In 1963 served as Cornmander-in- 
Chief of Fleet, 1st Marine Brigade, Pacific.

15) 'Zack Stout - Served with Lee Harvey Oswald at the 
U. S. Air Facility in Atsugi, Japan from 1957 - 1953.

In addition, we request access to those portions of the 
files on Tennent Bagley and William Colby which pertain to 
Yuri Nosenko, Lee Harvey Oswald, the assassination of President 
Kennedy and KGB procedures pertaining to American tourists and 
defectors.

Thank you for your continued cooperation.

Sincerely,

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB:jhd
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Mr. Patrick Carpentier
Office of the Legislative Counsel
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Carpentier:

In connection with its investigation into the circum­
stances surrounding the death of President Kennedy, the Select 
Committee on Assassinations requests access to the following 
information:

1) Any and all information pertaining to the take-offs 
•and landings of the U-2 at Atsugi, Japan, limited 
to the years 1959 through 1962.

2) -Any and all information concerning the radar pro­
cedures, facilities, and staff involved with the 
U-2 flights at Atsugi/.,-Japan, limited to the years 
1959 through 1962.

3) Any and all information pertaining to contact between 
Marine Air Control Squadron #1, Air Group II, 1st 
Marine Wing, and U-2 personnel at Atsugi, Japan, 
including but not limited to housing, recreational, 
and eating facilities - limited to the years 1959 
through 1962.

4) Any and all information pertaining to defectors with 
knowledge of the U-2 program.

5) Any and all information within the U-2 program file 
pertaining to defectors with knowledge of the U-2 
program.
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6) Any and all information concerning Soviet knowledge 
of the U--2 program previous to May 1, 1960.

Thank you for your continued cooperation.

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB:ccd

Sincerely,
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Mr. Patrick Carpentier
Office of the Legislative Counsel 
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D. C. 20505

Dear Mr. Carpentier:

In connection with its investigation into the circum­
stances surrounding the death of President Kennedy, the Select 
Committee on Assassinations requests access to all files and 
index references on the following individuals;

1) James Riddle Hoffa - Teamster boss.

2) Edward Grady Partin - Louisiana Teamster boss.

3) ^Meyer Lansky - Mafia leader in Miami, Florida.

4) Winnifred Barnes - Approximate date of birth: 1912. 
.Place of birth: Gatesville, Texas. U. S. passport
#B-108531.

5) Robert Royce Augg - Current employment; policeman 
in Chillicothe, Ohio. Served at the U. S. Air 
Facility in Atsugi, Japan from 1957 - 1958.

6) Pauline Virginia Bates - Place of birth: Forest 
Grove, Oregon. Last known employment: legal public 
stenographer. Last known residence: Fort Worth, 
Texas.

7) Jack Bowen aka Jack Caesar Corossi - Worked with Lee 
Harvey Oswald at Jaggars - Chiles - Stovall in 1963.

8) Leonard Calverley - Daytime Foreman in the camera 
department of Jaggars - Chiles - Stovall in 1963. 
1964 address: 6053 Singing Hills Drive, Dallas, 
Texas.
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9) Richard Dennis Call - Served in U. S. Marine Corps, 
September 1956 - December 1959; stationed with 
Marine Air Control Squadron £9, Lighter Than Air 
Station, Santa Ana, California in 1959. 1964
address: Route 1, Hellertown, Pennsylvania.

1. 0) Nelson Delgado - Date of birth:___________ . Place
of birth: Brooklyn, New York. U. S. Army serial no.
RA 282 53 799.

11) John Lester Quigley -; Employment: Feder al Bureau of 
Investigation, New Orleans Field Office.

12) Newton S. Miler - Former employment: Chief of Opera­
tions, Counterintelligence Division, Central Intelli­
gence Agency. Present address: Star Route, Box 344, 
Placitas, New Mexico.

13) Lt. Francis Martello - 1963 employment: New Orleans 
Police Department. Present address: 7921 Maple 
Street, New Orleans, Louisiana.. ' '

14) Carson A. Roberts - In 1963 served as Conmander-in- 
Chief of Fleet, 1st Marine Brigade, Pacific.

15) Zack Stout - Served with Lee Harvey Oswald at the 
U. S. Air Facility in Atsugi, Japan from 1957 - 1958.

In addition, we request access to those portions of the 
files on Tennent Bagley and William Colby which pertain to 
Yuri Nosenko, Lee Harvey Oswald, the assassination of President 
Kennedy and KGB procedures pertaining to American tourists and 
defectors.

Thank you for your continued cooperation.

Sincerely,

GRB:jhd

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director
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Letter #3

Mr. Patrick Carpentier
Office of the Legislative Counsel . "
Central Intelligence Agency ' . ‘
Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Carpentier:

In connection with its investigation into the cir­
cumstances surrounding the death of President Kennedy, the 
Select Committee on Assassinations requests access to all 
files and index references on the following individuals.

1) Lev Aronson - Referenced in Dallas Police 
Department Report of 2/27/64 in the Texas 
Attorney General’s Report on the JFK Assas-

; sination, Vol. 14, Part I.
In 1964, Aronson was a cellist with the 

Dallas Symphony Orchestra. Address in 1964:
. 8418 Swananoah, Dallas, Texas FL7-5150.

2) Gali Clark - Born in France of Russian parents. 
Address in 1964: 4312 Selkirk Drive, Fort 
Worth, Texas. Married to Attorney Max Clark. 
Referenced in Warren Commission at 8 H 344.

3) Max Clark - Address in 1964: 4312 Selkirk 
Drive, Fort Worth, Texas. Attorney, Ridglea 
State Bank Building, Fort Worth, Texas. Referenced 
in Warren Commission at 8 H 343-355.

4) Alexander Gibson - Maiden name: DeMohrenschildt. 
Date of birth: 12/43. Formerly married to Gary 
E. Taylor of Dallas. Daughter of George 
DeMohrenschildt. Testimony before Warren 
Commission: 11 H 123-153.

5) Samuel Ballen - Approximate date of birth: 1922 
in New York City. Address in 1963: 8715 Midway 
Road, Dallas, Texas. Received B.B.A. from City 
College, Nev? York City. Testimony before Warren 
Commission 9 H 45-59.

6) George Alexandrovich Bouhe - Date of birth:
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in the Soviet Union. Came to the 
United States in 1924. Referenced in FBI 
document #105-126032-99. Testimony before the 
Warren Commission: 8 H 355-378.

7) Lydia Dymitruk - Approximate date of birth: 
1927 in the Soviet Union. Citizen’of Belgium. 
Address in 1964: 354% 10th Street, Fort Worth, 
Texas. Testimony before the Warren Commission:
9 H 60-72. : '

8) Declan Ford - Address and phone in 1964: 10457 
Brookcrest, Dallas, Texas AD9-5642. Occupation: 
Geologist. Married to Katherine Ford. Testimonv 
before the Warren Commission: 2 H 322-337.

9) Katherine Ford - Born in Nova Tchkarsk, Soviet 
Union. Address in 1964: 10457 Brookcrest, Dallas, 
Texas. Testimony before Warren Commission: 2 H 
295-322.

10) Everett Glover - Approximate date of birth: 1917 
in Worchester, Mass. Occupation: Geology Chemist. 
Address in 1964: 9838 Webb Chapel Road, Dallas, 
Texas. Employment in 1964: Socony-Mobil Oil Co., 
Dallas, Texas. Testimony before Warren Commission: 
10 H 1-32.

11) Elizabeth Gregory - Address and phone in 1964: 3513 
Dorothy Lane South, Fort Worth, Texas PEI-1639. 
Married to Peter Gregory. Referenced in FBI report 
by S.A. Haley dated 11/25/63 in file #DL 89-43.

12) Paul Roderick Gregory - Date of birth: 
Son of Peter and Elizabeth Gregory. Student at 
University of Oklahoma at Norman in 1963. Address 
in 1963: 1318% Garfield Street, Norman, Oklahoma. 
Testimony before Warren Commission: 9 H 141-160.

13) Peter Paul Gregory - Born in Siberia, Soviet Union. 
Came to the United States in August, 1923. Referenced 
in FBI report by S.A. Haley dated 11/27/63 in file 
#DL 89-43. Testimony before Warren Commission: 2 H 
337-347.

14) Elena Alkhazoff Hall - Date of birth: 1926 in 
Teheran, Iran. Address in 1964: 4760 Trail Lake 
Drive, Fort Worth, Texas. Married to John R. Hall. 
Co-ov/ner, in 1964, of Crown Bridge Prosthesis Co.,
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Fort Worth, Texas. Testimony before Warren 
Commission: 8 H 406-415.

15) Anita Hudgins - Date of birth: I Hr Married 
to Marion E. Hudgins. In 19 63, operated Nita’s 
Place, 6222 South Lancaster, Dallas, Texas. Re­
ferenced in Dallas Police Department Report dated 
2/18/64, located in the Texas State Attorney 
General's Report on the John F. Kennedy Assassination, 
Vol. 5.

16) Alexander Kleinlerer - Approximate date of birth: 
1923 in Poland. Naturalized by the United States 
in May, 1963. Address in 1964: 3542 Kent Street, 
Fort Worth, Texas. Occupation in 1964: Foreign 
representative for Loma Indistries, 3000 West 
Pafford Street, Fort Worth, Texas. Warren Commission 
affidavit: 11 H 118-123.

17) Raymond Franklin Krystinik - Date of birth: 
in Caldwell, Texas. Address in 1963: 2121 Greenway,
Arlington, Texas. Occupation and employment in 1963: 
Research Engineer with Bell Helicopter Research 
Laboratory, 33006 Avenue E East, Arlington, Texas. 
Referenced in FBI report by S.A. Schott dated 11/25/63 
in file #DL 89-43. Testimony before Warren Commission: 
9 II 461-476.

18) William M. McKenzie - In 1964, Attorney for Marina 
Oswald. Business address in 1964: Fidelity Union 
Life Building, Dallas, Texas. Warren Commission 
references: 1 H 497-498; 2 H 25, 316, 320-322, 331, 
336; 8 H 420; 9 H 355.

19) Anna Nicolaevna Meller - Date of birth: 1917 in 
Belgorod, Soviet Union. Naturalized by the United 
States in 1959. Married to Teofil Meller. Address 
in 1963: 5930.% La Vista Drive, Dallas, Texas. Tes­
timony before Warren Commission: 8 H 379-391. 
Referenced in FBI report bv S.A. Zimmerman dated 
11/23/63 in file #DL 89-43 and in Dallas Police De­
partment report dated 2/17/64 in the Texas State 
Attorney General’s Report on the JFK Assassination, 
Vol. 2.

20) Teofil Meller - In 1963, employed by Sanger-Harris 
Department Store, Preston Center. Dallas, Texas. 
Referenced in FBI report and Dallas Police Depart­
ment Report cited in #36.
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21)

22)

23}

24)

25)

26)

27)

28)

Marguerite claverie Oswald - Mother of Lee 
Harvey Oswald. Testimony before Warren Commission: 
1 H 126-264.

Robert Lee Oswald - Brother of Lee Harvey Oswald. 
Married to Vada Marie Oswald. Address in 1964: 
1009 Sierra Drive, Denton, Texas. Testimony before 
Warren Commission: 1 H 264-469.

John Edward Pic, Jr. - Date of birth: [ 1 in New
Orleans, Louisiana. -Half-brother of Lee Harvey 
Oswald. Address in 1964: 7306 Westville, San Antonio,
Texas. Testimony before Warren Commission: 11 H 1-82.

Valentine Anna Ray, maiden name: Perechanskya - Date 
of birth: / 1 or [ |in Kursk, Soviet Union.
Naturalized by the United States in 19’9. Married 
to Frank Henry Ray. Address in 1964: 4524 Alta
Vista Lane, Dallas, Texas. Testimony before Warren 
Commission: 8 H 415-425. Referenced in FBI report 
by S.A. Kenneth Jackson dated 11/27/63 in file #DL 
89-43 and in Dallas Police Department report dated 
2/13/64 in the Texas State Attorney General’s Report 
on the JFK Assassination, Vol. 2.

Frank Henry Ray - Occupation in 1964: Owner of Pollock 
Ray Co., 3508 Dickason, Dallas, Texas. Referenced in 
FBI report by S.A. Gary Wilson dated 11/28/63 in file 
#DL 89-43 and in Dallas Police Department Report dated 
■2/13/64 in the Texas State Attorney General's Report 
on the Assassination, of JFK, Vol. 14, Fart 2.

Natalie Ray - Date of birth: May 1922 in Stalingrad, 
Soviet Union. Married to Thomas M. Ray. Address 
in 1964: Farm Road 1502, Blossom, Texas. Referenced 
in the Texas State Attorney General's Report, Vol. 2. 
Testimony before Warren Commission: 9 H 27-37.

Thomas M. Rav - Referenced in same Dallas Police 
Department Report as #26. Testimony before 
Warren Commission: 9 H 38-45.

Gary E. Taylor - Date of birth: [_____in Wichita, 
Kansas. Address in 1964: 3948 Orlando Court, Apt.
Ill, Dallas, Texas. Occupation in 1964: Recoding 
engineer with Sellers Co., 2102 Jackson Street, 
Dallas, Texas. Formerly married to Alexandra 
DeMohrenschildt. Referenced in Dallas Police Depart­
ment report dated 2/18/64 in the Texas State Attorney 
General's Report, Volume 2.
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29) Igor Vladimir Voshinin - Date of birth: 1906 in 
the Soviet Union. Naturalized by the United States 
in 1954. Occupation in 1964: Engineer with Mullen 
and Powell Consulting Engineers.

30) Mrs. Igor Voshinin maiden name: Semenkov - Date 
of birth: | I in Labinsk, Soviet Union.
Naturalized by the United States in-1955. Address 
in 1964: 3504 Mockingbird Lane, Highland Park,
Texas. Testimony before Warren Commission: 8 H 425- 
448. *

31) Adrian Thomas Alba - Date of birth: |in New
Orleans, La. Employment in 1964: Crescent City

. Garage, 618 Magazine Street, New Orleans, La. Inter­
viewed on 11/25/63 by S.A. Lester Davis and S.A.. 
John William Miller. Testimony before Warren 
Commission: 10 H 219-229.

32) Emmett Charles Barbe, Jr. - Occupation in 1964: 
Maintenance foreman at William B. Reiley Co., 640 
Magazine Street, New Orleans, Louisiana; supervised

. Lee Harvey Oswald, May-July 196 3. Warren Commission 
affidavit: 11 H 473-474.

33) Arthur Bero - Occupation in 1963: Superintendent 
of Investigation of the Immigration and Naturali­
zation Service in New Orleans. Interviewed on 
11/23/63 by Secret Service S.A. Gerrets.

34) Jesse James Garner - Date of birth: | in
Hattiesburg, Mississippi. Address in 1964: 4911 
Magazine Street, New Orleans, Louisiana. Landlady 
and neighbor of Lee Harvey Oswald at 4905 Magazine 
Street, New Orleans from May-September 1963. Warren 
Commission affidavit: 10 H 264-277.

35) Jose Lunusa - Member of Student Revolutionary 
Directorate in New Orleans in July 1963. Referenced 
in FBI File No. 62-1090-1570.

36) Palmer McBride - Date of birth: ________ 'in New
Orleans. Enlisted in Air Force on 11/25/60, 
Air Force No. 25589222. In 1963, stationed at 
Patrick Air Force Base, Florida. Referenced in 
FBI report by S.A. John Palmer dated 11/26/63 in 
file no. TP 62-455.

37) Charles Joseph Le Blanc - Date of birth:| | in
New Orleans, La. Address in 1964: 2824 South Roman
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Street, New Orleans, Louisiana. Occupation’ in 
1964: Maintenance man for William B. Reily Co.

38) Charles Dutz Murret - Appriximate date of birth:
1901 in New Orleans, La. Uncle of Lee Harvey 
Oswald. Address in 1964: 757 French Street,
New Orleans, La. Testimony before.Warren Commission: 
8 H 180-188.

39) Lillian Claverie Murret - Date of birth: 
in New Orleans, La. ; Married to Charles Dutz. Aunt 
of Lee Harvey Oswald’. Testimony before Warren 
Commission: 8 H 91-154.

40) John Martial Murret - Born in New Orleans. Son of 
Charles and Lillian Murret; cousin of Lee Harvey 
Oswald. Address in 1964: 6622 Louis XIV Street,
New Orleans, La. Occupation in 1964: Pharmaceu­
tical Sales Representative for E. R. Squibb and 
Sons.

41) Richard Gibson - Referenced in FBI file #105-93072.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this request.

Sincerely,

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB:jhj
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April 19, 1978

Mr. Patrick Carpentier
Office of the Legislative Counsel
Central Intelligence Agency .
Washington, D. C. ■ ' •

Dear Mr. Carpentier;

In connection with its investigation into the circumstances 
surrounding the death of President Kennedy, the Select Committee 
on Assassinations requests access to all files and index refer­
ences on the following individuals and organizations.

1) Nestor R. Castellanos aka Nestor R. Castellano - Last 
known address: 5603 N. W. 7th Street, Miami, Florida. 
Piloted an airplane during the 1961 Bay of Pigs invasion.

2) Carl Mather - Date of birth: | / Social Security
Number: 
Texas.

Present address: Box 228, Plano

3) John David Hurt - Date of birth: Place of
birth: River Bend, Colorado. Social Security Number:

I /.. Served in .U. S. Army Counterintelligence
Corps in Europe and Japan.

4) Collins Radio Electronics Co. - 1200 North Alma Road, 
Richardson, Texas. Possibly a subsidiary of Rockwell 
International, Inc.

5) Minuteman organization - For period from 1960 to 1964. 
Information regarding membership, associates and activi­
ties in Missouri, Illinois, California, Louisiana, 
Florida, Texas and Oklahoma.

Thank you for your continued cooperation.

Sincerely

GRB:jhd

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director



louis mna. onio, chmumm-
MOUiMJWH FMCTKM, NX.
WAVrew E. F.AUMTRW. DX.
VVONNt BWATWWAITC BUAKC, CAMS, 
tNHUTO'NCR J. COCO, U«*M.
HAMID E. FO*©. Ttm 
floyd j. rrmiAN, imo. 
MltRT W. EDOM, FA.

SAMVULD' > ©MW
JTEWAWT D. ^^«*i«r CO**FL 
CHAHM TMO«R*«M.
HAROLD 9. SAWYCn. MlCN.

(2O2)22MM4

Select Committee on S^^inationsf 

tl.S. ^ouie o£ 3Xepre^2ntatibeS
3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING. ANNEX 2

Washington. D.C. 20513

March 29, 1978

Mr. Patrick Carpentier
Office of the Legislative Counsel
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Carpentier:

In connection with its investigation into the circum­
stances surrounding the death of President Kennedy, the Select 
Committee on Assassinations requests access to all files and 
index references concerning the following:

1) Frederick S.tephen Patrick O'Sullivan - Approximate 
: date of birth: 1938. Place of birth: New Orleans 
Louisiana. 1964 address: 413 Heritage Avenue, 
Gretna, Louisiana. Employed in 1964 as vice squad 
detective, New Orleans Police Department. Member 
of New Orleans Civil Air Patrol. Warren Com­
mission testimony: 8H 27-31. •

2) Permindex Corporation - This search may be limited 
to the period 1959 - 1964.

Thank you for your continued cooperation.

Sincerely,

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB:jhd




